



MINUTES

Calcasieu Parish Local Planning Committee

Mason G. Lindsay, Chairman
 Gerald Pullin, Vice - Chairman
 Richard J. Gremillion, Secretary/Treasurer
 1201 Ryan St., Lake Charles, LA 70601
 Phone: 337.436.8809 Fax: 337.436.4222
 E-mail: mlindsay@safetycouncilswla.org

Scripted Minutes

August 19, 2014 – 10:00AM – 901 Lakeshore Dr., 2nd Floor - Lake Charles, LA 70601
Members in Attendance

| | | | | | |
|----------------------------------|----------|--------------------------------------|----------|-------------------------------|----------|
| Atherton, Charlie - LEPC | P | LaFleur, Sean - LSP | P | Mark Wilburn - Axiall | X |
| Daughdril, Rob - At Large Member | P | Lindsay, Mason - Chairman | P | Vacant - CFD | |
| Danny Dupre - SFD | X | Little, Jim – At Large Member | X | Vacant- At Large Member | |
| Stacie Blevins - CPSB | P | Martin, Robin - 911 | P | Tower, Ron – Phillips 66 | X |
| Gremillion, Dick– Treasurer | P | Merchant, Jerry– Volunteer Fire Dept | P | Powell, Megan – OEP Secretary | P |
| Susan Duhon – DDH /OPH | X | Picou, Jacques - WLFD | X | Robin Kapperman - USCG | P |
| Murray, Keith - LCFD | X | Sandi Miller - VFD | P | Charlie Hardman - Media | X |
| Johnson, Ron - CPSO | X | Pullin, Gerald – Vice Chairman | P | John Ieyoub - EMS | P |
| Jouett, Angela - CERT | X | Kirk Carroll - LCPD | X | Andy Jacobson - Visual Media | X |
| Kingham, Bobby - DEQ | X | Richardson, P. - Organized Labor | P | SIEC (vacant) | |
| | | National Guard – (vacant) | | | |

P = Present X = Absent

Called in Absent:

Angela Jouett – Emailed will not attend
Susan Duhon – Emailed will not attend
Jim Little – Emailed will not attend

Called to order:

Sign in Sheet: All members sign in on the sign-in sheet

Pledge: John Ieyoub

Make Motion to accept the minutes: Pat Richardson

2nd Motion to accept the minutes: Jerry Merchant

I. Old Business:

- **Treasury Report: \$93, 264.34**
- **Gerald Pullin** – *Suggestion to get a recognition gift for the 25 years of services to the LEPC for Pat Richardson*
- *Second by Charlie Atherton*
- **CAER** – *Dick, has been meeting with Larry DeRoussal and the LAIA, with the plant managers, hopefully get by on track and have monthly if not quarterly meetings to discuss notifications issues, and included Shelter in Place during Shelter in Place week. Rebedding the notifications issues*

- **Gerald Pullin** – *Get a letter of recognition to Dick Gremillion and getting the CAER system reestablished, Motion by Charlie Atherton, second by John Ieyoub*
- **Mason Lindsay** – *Firestone Polymers had a health and wellness at the Burton and included their Orange plant, it was a huge group of people*

II. New Business:

- **Treasury Report: \$90,563.45**
- **Dick Gremillion** – *Met the UP rep that does the Operations Lifesaver Class, and anyone interested in taking it they will teach them*
- **Communications Update:**
 - ✓ *Dick Gremillion – Lloyd has been working on a bridge with Southeast Texas so we can talk directly to them by Radio, will be presenting the plan to the SIEC on the next meeting.*
- **Drills:**
 - ✓ *Rob Daughdril (OHSEP) – There was a hospital drill done by St. Pat's a few weeks back*
 - ✓ *Will be a Security Exercise on October 28, 2014*
- **Incidents:**
 - ✓ *Sean LaFleur (LSP) – Many rollover crashes have happened last few weeks*
 - ✓ *About 7 crashes between Lake Charles through Lafayette*
 - ✓ *Last week was a serious crash near Vinton involving a Commercial vehicle that lasted most of the day, with the interstate down to one lane*
- **Tier II:**
 - ✓ *Have two more facilities left to be paid, I mail out a letter every two weeks.*
 - ✓ *Have seven more facilities that I have been trying to get them to file with the State.*
 - ✓ *Rob Daughdril (OHSEP) – Get a letter to the State in regards to getting a copy of the recent Tier II information*
- **Training:**
 - ✓ *Mason Lindsay (Safety Council) – Upcoming training in the Parish of Ascension, see the flyer. Mason will email Megan and I will send it out to the group.*
- **Discuss the Draft ESF #10 Oil and Hazardous Materials Response:**
 - ✓ *Left off on Page four of the draft.*
 - ✓ *If anyone has anymore changes to be made the deadline is this Friday August 22, 2014.*

III. Committees:

1. **Right to Know: Charlie Atherton: N/A**
2. **Public Education and Information Committee: N/A**
3. **Hazardous Material Facilities Liaison: N/A**
4. **Emergency Response and Resource Committee: N/A**
5. **Hazmat Committee – Keith Murray – N/A**
6. **CERT Team – Angela Jouett – N/A**
7. **Membership: Pat Richardson – N/A**
8. **SAR – Rob Daughdril –**
 - ✓ *Went to assist the BPSO the first week of looking for the gentlemen, the gentlemen was found 2.2 miles from his home at the opposite side of where the search had taken place*

**[THE NEXT LEPC MEETING WILL BE TUESDAY September 16, 2014 @ 10AM,
901 Lakeshore Dr. Second Floor EOC](#)**

Adjourned: